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Hong Wang 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Friday, March 02,2012 11 22 AM 
To: Bob Casey 
Subject: FW Titles for Dockets 120017, 120025, 120026, and I20029 -Consent Items for 3/13/12 Agenda 

Tracking: Recipient Delivery 

Bob Casey Delivered: 3/2/2012 1122 AM 

FYI 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 10:58 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Ann Cole; Catherine Po&; Matilda Sanders; Curtis Williams; Toni Earnhart; Mary Macko 
Subjeb: RE: Titles for Dockets 120017, 120025, 120026, and 120029 - Consent Items for 3/13/12 
Agenda 

Per this e-mail, we will make the docket title revisions requested below. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Friday, March 02,2012 10:14 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ann Cole; Catherine Po&; Matilda Sanders; Curtis Williams; Toni Earnhart; Mary Macko 
Subject: Titles for Dockets 120017, 120025, 120026, and 120029 - Consent Items for 3/13/12 Agenda 

Per my conversation with Bob, please update the docket titles for Dockets 120017, 120025, 120026, and 
I20029 to: 

Docket 120017: Request for cancellation of Certificate No. 7034 to provide telecommunications service by 
DSLnet Communications, LLC, effective December 31, 201 1. 

Docket 120025: Request for cancellation of Certificate No. 8660 to provide telecommunications service by 
Phone XP, L.L.C., effective December 31,201 1. 

Docket 120026: Request for cancellation of Certificate No. 4446 to provide telecommunications services 
by Campus Communications Group, Inc., effective December 31, 201 1. 

Docket 120029: Request for cancellation of Certificate No. 4428 to provide telecommunications service by 
City of Ocala. OUS -Telecommunications, effective December 31, 201 1. 

Thanks! 

3121201 2 


